From: x <jpl41414@juno.com>
Sent:  Saturday, March 20, 2021 7:22:22 PM

To: David Livingston <dlivingston@azleg.gov>;J.D. Mesnard <JMesnard@azleg.gov>;Tyler Pace
<TPace@azleg.gov>;Warren Petersen <wpetersen@azleg.gov>;Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg. gov>

Subject: dlivingston@azleg.gov,jmesnard@azleg. gov,tpace(@azleg. gov,wpetersen@azleg. gov,wrogers(@azleg. gov,

Karen Fann & all the Good representatives of Arizona:

If it is true that Jovan Pulitzer will be part of the process, God Bless you all for standing up for
what America stands for. We trust that as long as Jovan is part of the process, whatever the
result, we trustin it.

It is so important in these trying times with America drifting towards a totalitarian society that is
ruled by a few elites that want to control your vote, and control your access to the truth and
what you see, and firms like Google who help China repress their citizens with surveillance and
suppress free expression of speech in America, or firms like AT&T that will sell their soul to the
Devil and the Chinese (and Chinese Military) to make more money (Doesn’t At&t have enough
money.) that we have representatives that will defend the democratic process. For all the
representatives who supported this cause, we will vote for you for lifetime all the way up to the
White House, and hope that your family and political career prosper. (Liz Harris, and Kelly
Townsend for US Senators, and thanks to Marine Sonny Borrelli and all the rest)

If it is not true that Jovan is part of the process, we will peacefully fight you tooth and nail,
today, tomorrow, and every day forevermore we have on God’s earth with God’s grace.

I don’t bow down to any corrupt Government, or corrupt FBI, or corrupt Politician, or to any
Godless Chinese Communist Party, | only bow down to God and | don’t do that often enough.

I also think Mark Zuckerburg’s father should have pulled his pants down to show his chicken
white legs and spanked him on his behind more often, and rinsed his mouth out with soap,
because these tech children are confused. What happened to the ethics of John Wayne, now you
have billionaire beatniks and misfits with absolutely no common sense trying to squash free
speech, and fix elections and helping Communist China monitor and repress their citizens.

IMMIGRATION:

What Sonny Borelli said on this tape with Staci Burk is that all States have the power not to
accept some of the mandates of a Federal Government who is out of control. States have to just
take back the power.

If Arizona want’s 147,000 people (the size of the city of Dayton, Ohio) in just one month crossing
their border, and wants to pay the price for sheltering, feeding, hospitalization, unemployment
funds, and covid funds, and infrastructure, so be it.

For example with Immigration, Arizona could pass a law that all illegal aliens entering Arizona
would have, under Arizona State Law, an automatic 10 year prison sentence or they can
voluntarily leave America at any time. Stop Drivers License, No state funds, No federal funds
without registering to see if citizen. Must register at the hospital also (treat but register and
investigate). Fines of $10,000 a day for hiring. No education. Even if ICE won't turn them over to
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you, you can have a sheriff on both the front door and the back door of the ICE facilities, and ask
every immigrant for papers, if they don't have give 10 years or they can voluntarily leave
Arizona. You can make Arizona an unfriendly immigration State no matter what biden does. To
make Arizona more restrictive than federal law is legal. When 10 Million Americans out of work,
147,000 people cross the border in just one month, this is too much, when Mexico doesn't
torture people, these are economic immigrants, pure and simple. Once you catch, then they can
leave America at any time or do 10 years, and you can make it a mandatory 9 months on second
arrest. (Note: | am all for accepting people that are truly in danger in their Country, but not
economic aliens.)

John Pal, Pharmacist
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